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Camp organizations are required to complete background (MCL 722.115d) and central registry child abuse/neglect (MCL 
722.119) clearances for prospective staff members whose permanent address is not listed as Michigan. A valid driver’s license 
or state identification document will be used to verify permanent address. Employees and volunteers, without regard to 
compensation, are held to the same background and central registry clearance standard. 

Criminal history background check and abuse/neglect registry clearance can be obtained from other states as outlined in the 
chart below. Please note that R 400.11109(7) requires record of any criminal convictions and documentation that the individual 
has not been determined to be a perpetrator of child abuse or child neglect in an employee/volunteer personnel record.  

As an additional resource, sex offender registry(s)(SOR) and similar resources have also been included. A check of SOR is not 
a substitute for checking the Child Abuse and Neglect Registry of the employee/volunteer’s state of residence. The use of the 
Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public Website (NSOPW) is a useful tool to assist camps, however, using a State’s Individual 
SOR does yield the most accurate results.  

The information below is a resource without guarantee for complete accuracy. Links can change without notice. Please contact 
the department if information is outdated by emailing:  LARA-AFCCampsBCHS@michigan.gov. 

 

State Criminal History Background 
Check 

Child Abuse/Neglect 
Registry Clearance 

Sex Offender Registry 
(not a licensing requirement) 

Alabama Alabama Background Check | Alabama 
Law Enforcement Agency (alea.gov) 
 
Or call (866) 740-4762. 
 

Central Registry Clearance – 
Alabama Department of Human 
Resources  
 
Or call (334) 242-9500. 
 

Alabama Law Enforcement Agency- 
Contact (sheriffalerts.com) 
 
Or call: 334-676-7250. 

Alaska AgencyInfo - Background - Records and 
Information - Alaska Department of Public 
Safety  
 
Or call (907) 269-5511. 

Adam Walsh Child Protection and 
Safety Act of 2006 (alaska.gov) 
 

Or call (907) 465-3548. 

https://sor.dps.alaska.gov/Registry/S
earch 
 
Or call (907) 269-0396. 

mailto:LARA-AFCCampsBCHS@michigan.gov.
https://www.alea.gov/sbi/criminal-justice-services/criminal-records/alabama-background-check
https://www.alea.gov/sbi/criminal-justice-services/criminal-records/alabama-background-check
https://www.alea.gov/sbi/criminal-justice-services/criminal-records/alabama-background-check
http://background.alabama.gov/%20contact.htm
http://background.alabama.gov/%20contact.htm
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance/
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance/
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance/
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54247&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTQyNDc%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54247&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTQyNDc%3D
https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/R-I/Background/AgencyInfo
https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/R-I/Background/AgencyInfo
https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/R-I/Background/AgencyInfo
https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/R-I/Background/AgencyInfo
https://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx
https://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx
https://sor.dps.alaska.gov/Registry/Search
https://sor.dps.alaska.gov/Registry/Search
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State Criminal History Background 
Check 

Child Abuse/Neglect 
Registry Clearance 

Sex Offender Registry 
(not a licensing requirement) 

Arizona Arizona law allows non-profits (only) to 
obtain criminal history checks through a 
lengthy process. It is advised to call to 
get more information. Use of a national 
vendor of criminal history/background 
checks will be more appropriate for 
most camps. 

Criminal History Records | Arizona 
Department of Public Safety (azdps.gov) 
 
Or call: (602) 223-2488. 
 

The DCS-1083A form can be obtained 
by going to: DCS Forms | Arizona 
Department of Child Safety (az.gov).  
 
When filling out the form, the following 
information can be omitted: 

 no “fingerprint clearance card 
or application NO.” is needed 
and can be crossed out. 

 no “solicitation no. 
contract/extension no. or 
tracking no” is needed and can 
be crossed out.   

 
 

Arizona Department of Public Safety 
OffenderWatch® sex offender 
management, mapping and email 
alert program (icrimewatch.net) 
 

Arkansas Online Criminal Background Check 
System (ark.org) 
 
Or call (501) 618-8500. 
 

Complete the form at: 
Arkansas Central Registry Form 
 
Then call: (501) 682-0405 to receive 
additional required documents. 
 

Arkansas Department of Public 
Safety 

California BCIA 8705 - Application to Obtain Copy 
of State Summary Criminal History 

 

BCIA 4056 Child Abuse Central Index 
Self Inquiry Request (ca.gov) 

 

California Megans Law 

Colorado  www.cbirecordscheck.com/Index.asp 
 
Or call (303) 239-4300. 
 

BackgroundChecks_IndividualInquiryF
orm (9).pdf - Google Drive 

CBI: Sex Offender Registry 
(colorado.gov) 
 

Connecticut STATE OF CONNECTICUT The camp operator must email 
(BGC.Verification@ct.gov) requesting a 
token code. Please include camp/agency 
name and an email address where 

Connecticut Sex Offender Registry 
Unit- Contact (sheriffalerts.com) 

https://www.azdps.gov/services/public/records/criminal
https://www.azdps.gov/services/public/records/criminal
https://dcs.az.gov/resource/forms
https://dcs.az.gov/resource/forms
https://icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=55662
https://icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=55662
https://icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=55662
https://icrimewatch.net/index.php?AgencyID=55662
https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.php
https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.php
https://ardhs.quickbase.com/db/bqqmshgyk?a=dbpage&pageID=19
https://www.ark.org/offender-search/index.php
https://www.ark.org/offender-search/index.php
https://oag.ca.gov/sites/all/files/agweb/pdfs/fingerprints/forms/BCIA_8705.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/sites/all/files/agweb/pdfs/fingerprints/forms/BCIA_8705.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/sites/all/files/agweb/pdfs/childabuse/bcia4056.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/sites/all/files/agweb/pdfs/childabuse/bcia4056.pdf
https://www.meganslaw.ca.gov/Default.aspx
http://www.cbirecordscheck.com/Index.asp
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BsE_b0iNZb13SBaa54Vl7iN3UOzT3fWa/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BsE_b0iNZb13SBaa54Vl7iN3UOzT3fWa/view
https://apps.colorado.gov/apps/dps/sor/search-agreement.jsf
https://apps.colorado.gov/apps/dps/sor/search-agreement.jsf
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DESPP/reports_and_records/DPS0846CCriminalHistoryRecordRequestFormRev120117pdf.pdf?la=en&hash=EA50398A227AA13333672A334F53FB6B
mailto:BGC.Verification@ct.gov
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54567
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54567
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results can be sent. The portal only 
allows one email address per token 
code/agency. If more than one person in 
your agency will require access to the 
results, a shared email for those 
employees who will need access is best. 
Once we receive the email address, a 
token code will sent, a training video and 
link to the portal to the email provided.  
 

Delaware Obtaining a Certified Delaware Criminal 
History - Delaware State Police - State of 
Delaware 
 

Child Protective Registry Form 2-19-
2016.pdf (doe.k12.de.us) 

Sex Offender Registry - State Bureau 
of Identification - Delaware State 
Police 

District of 
Columbia 
 

Police Clearances (Arrest and Criminal 
History Section) | mpdc 
 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT 
OF COLUMBIA (dc.gov) 

SexOffender (dc.gov) 

Florida FDLE Criminal History Information on the 
Internet: Home Page (state.fl.us) 
 

INFORMATION FORM 
(myflfamilies.com) 
 
Check “other” for reason for record 
search.  
For questions call: (813) 337-5798 
 

FDLE - Sexual Offender and 
Predator System (state.fl.us) 

Georgia 
 

Georgia Felony Search Go to: 
https://ionsrequestportal.dhs.ga.gov/G
eneral 
Then, go to the Instructions tab and 
follow them precisely including all pop-
ups. There is NO FORM, rather the 
submission is made on company 
letterhead. You are registering as an 
Out-of-State Child Care agency. Any 
questions should be directly referred 
to: Ami Perryman at 

Georgia Sex Offender Registry 
(ga.gov) 

https://dsp.delaware.gov/obtaining-a-certified-criminal-history/
https://dsp.delaware.gov/obtaining-a-certified-criminal-history/
https://dsp.delaware.gov/obtaining-a-certified-criminal-history/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/cms/lib/DE01922744/Centricity/Domain/463/Child%20Protective%20Registry%20Form%202-19-2016.pdf
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/cms/lib/DE01922744/Centricity/Domain/463/Child%20Protective%20Registry%20Form%202-19-2016.pdf
https://sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/
https://sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/
https://sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/
https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/police-clearances-arrest-and-criminal-history-section
https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/police-clearances-arrest-and-criminal-history-section
https://cfsa.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/cfsa/publication/attachments/CPR_Application_Oct2021_General_FINAL.pdf
https://cfsa.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/cfsa/publication/attachments/CPR_Application_Oct2021_General_FINAL.pdf
https://sexoffender.dc.gov/
https://cchinet.fdle.state.fl.us/search/app/default?35
https://cchinet.fdle.state.fl.us/search/app/default?35
https://www.myflfamilies.com/publicrecords/docs/Private%20Adoptions.pdf
https://www.myflfamilies.com/publicrecords/docs/Private%20Adoptions.pdf
https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/offenderSearch.jsf
https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/offenderSearch.jsf
https://services.georgia.gov/gta/gafs/jsp/index.jsp
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fionsrequestportal.dhs.ga.gov%2FGeneral&data=04%7C01%7Cmartind32%40michigan.gov%7C09e764fd8eaf424516cc08da213e179b%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637858847967911505%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=DSSkY3xq5N4k%2BiRTVmQKqZS4hs7%2FEuune2ElyOoBSi8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fionsrequestportal.dhs.ga.gov%2FGeneral&data=04%7C01%7Cmartind32%40michigan.gov%7C09e764fd8eaf424516cc08da213e179b%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637858847967911505%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=DSSkY3xq5N4k%2BiRTVmQKqZS4hs7%2FEuune2ElyOoBSi8%3D&reserved=0
https://state.sor.gbi.ga.gov/Sort_Public/
https://state.sor.gbi.ga.gov/Sort_Public/


HOW TO OBTAIN CLEARANCES FOR OTHER STATES EMPLOYEES AND VOLUNTEERS 

 

REVISED 04/30/22   STATE OF MICHIGAN 
                DEPT. OF LICENSING & REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

 

(706) 994-9104. 
 

Hawaii eCrim | Hawaii's Adult Criminal 
Information (ehawaii.gov) 
 

Microsoft Word - Protective Service 
Central Registry Consent 4-14 
(hawaii.gov) 

 

HCJDC Covered Offender Search 
(ehawaii.gov) 

Idaho 
 

FPRequest.pdf (idaho.gov) 
 

Form - Idaho Child Protection Registry 
Request 
 

 

Idaho State Police 

Illinois 
 
 

State of Illinois Digital ID Login CFS 689 Authorization for 
Background Check for Programs 
NO… (state.il.us) 
Form must be submitted by email or 
fax.  

Sex Offender Registry (illinois.gov) 

Indiana 
 

Case Search - MyCase (in.gov) CPI/CPS Request (in.gov) 
 

Only the employee may make the 
request. 

 

Indiana Sex and Violent Offender 
Registry (icrimewatch.net) 

Iowa 
 

Criminal History Record Check 
Information | Iowa Department of Public 
Safety 
 

470-3301 Authorization for Release of 
Child and Dependent Adult Abuse 
Information (iowa.gov) 

Home - Iowa Sex Offender Registry 

Kansas 
 

Criminal History Record Search 
(kansas.gov) 
 

Child Abuse and Neglect Central 
Registry Release of Information 
(ks.gov) 

 

Public Offender Registry (ks.gov) 

Kentucky Microsoft Word - form - employment-
license rev.doc (kentuckystatepolice.org) 
 

DPP-156 Central Registry Check 
(ky.gov) 

 
Choose other and list MCL 722.119. 

 

Home Page - Kentucky Sex Offender 
Registry (state.ky.us) 

Louisiana CCH - Welcome (louisiana.gov) 
 

Login to CANS (la.gov) CCH - Welcome (louisiana.gov) 

https://ecrim.ehawaii.gov/ahewa/login.do;jsessionid=CB979D31C8EB4801C7D491CB2E0A3545.prodapp1
https://ecrim.ehawaii.gov/ahewa/login.do;jsessionid=CB979D31C8EB4801C7D491CB2E0A3545.prodapp1
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/Protective-Service-Central-Registry-Consent-4-14.pdf
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/Protective-Service-Central-Registry-Consent-4-14.pdf
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/Protective-Service-Central-Registry-Consent-4-14.pdf
https://sexoffenders.ehawaii.gov/sexoffender/search.html
https://sexoffenders.ehawaii.gov/sexoffender/search.html
https://isp.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/documents/FPRequest.pdf
https://publicdocuments.dhw.idaho.gov/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=18184&dbid=0&repo=PUBLIC-DOCUMENTS&cr=1
https://publicdocuments.dhw.idaho.gov/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=18184&dbid=0&repo=PUBLIC-DOCUMENTS&cr=1
http://isp.idaho.gov/sor_id/
https://chirp.isp.illinois.gov/IdentityGuardAuth/IdentityGuardLogin.aspx?IGDest=https://chirp.isp.illinois.gov/CHIRP/login.action
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/Documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://isp.illinois.gov/Sor
https://public.courts.in.gov/mycase/#/vw/Search
https://magik.dcs.in.gov/BackgroundCheck/External/Forms
https://www.icrimewatch.net/indiana.php
https://www.icrimewatch.net/indiana.php
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/criminal-investigation/criminal-history/record-check-forms
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/criminal-investigation/criminal-history/record-check-forms
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/criminal-investigation/criminal-history/record-check-forms
https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf?120120212031
https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf?120120212031
https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf?120120212031
https://www.iowasexoffender.gov/
https://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/
https://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Documents/OBI_1011_CAN_ROI.pdf
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Documents/OBI_1011_CAN_ROI.pdf
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Documents/OBI_1011_CAN_ROI.pdf
https://www.kbi.ks.gov/registeredoffender/SearchOffender.aspx
http://kentuckystatepolice.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/employment_rev11_10.pdf
http://kentuckystatepolice.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/employment_rev11_10.pdf
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dmch/ecdb/Documents/CentralRegistryCheckRevised2010.pdf
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dmch/ecdb/Documents/CentralRegistryCheckRevised2010.pdf
http://kspsor.state.ky.us/
http://kspsor.state.ky.us/
https://ibc.dps.louisiana.gov/
https://dcfscans.dcfs.la.gov/
https://ibc.dps.louisiana.gov/
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Maine 
 

Maine Criminal History Record & Juvenile 
Crime Information Request 
 

Child Abuse Registry Background 
Check Request (maine.gov) 

Maine Sex Offender Registry 
(informe.org) 

Maryland 
 

MD Department of Public Safety and 
Correctional Services (maryland.gov) 

1279A Background Clearance 
Form.pdf (maryland.gov) 

MD Department of Public Safety and 
Correctional Services (maryland.gov) 

 

 

Massachusetts 
 

Request CORI as an organization | 
Mass.gov 
 

Microsoft Word - Adam Walsh Form 
(rev 02.24.2020).doc (mass.gov) 

https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpubli
c/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1
fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-
GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYK
GfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZ
aRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY 
 

Minnesota 
 

Search Criminal History Offender 
(state.mn.us) 
 

Consent for release of information 
from Minnesota state wide database 
of substantiated abuse / neglect 

 

Public Registrant Search Criteria 
(state.mn.us) 

Mississippi 
 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC SAFETY (ms.gov) 

DocuSign 
 

Or call (601) 359-4198 for the required 
form. 

 

Public Sex Offender Registry 
(ms.gov) 

Missouri 
 

MACHS: Missouri Automated Criminal 
History Site (mo.gov) 

821-0353 (11-18) REQUEST FOR 
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT / 
CRIMINAL RECORD (missouri.gov) 

 

Search Missouri Sex Offender 
Registry 

Montana Criminal History Online Public Record 
Search - Montana Department of Justice 
(egovmt.com) 
 

CPS Release of Information (mt.gov) 
 

Form gets emailed to: 
ChildFamilyServicesDiv@mt.gov 

 

https://app.doj.mt.gov/apps/svow/sea
rch/ 

Nebraska 
 

Nebraska State Patrol - Limited Criminal 
History Searches 

Home Page - DHHS CFS 
(nebraska.gov) 

Nebraska Sex Offender Registry 

https://apps1.web.maine.gov/online/pcr/
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/online/pcr/
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/carbc/user/start
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/carbc/user/start
https://sor.informe.org/cgi-bin/sor/index.pl
https://sor.informe.org/cgi-bin/sor/index.pl
https://dpscs.maryland.gov/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml
https://dpscs.maryland.gov/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml
https://www.dhr.maryland.gov/documents/Child%20Protective%20Services/1279A%20Background%20Clearance%20Form.pdf
https://www.dhr.maryland.gov/documents/Child%20Protective%20Services/1279A%20Background%20Clearance%20Form.pdf
https://dpscs.maryland.gov/onlineservs/socem/default.shtml
https://dpscs.maryland.gov/onlineservs/socem/default.shtml
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-cori-as-an-organization
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-cori-as-an-organization
https://www.mass.gov/doc/adam-walsh-child-protective-service-cps-background-record-request-form/download?_ga=2.234239390.1270850698.1638457112-1153547486.1638457112
https://www.mass.gov/doc/adam-walsh-child-protective-service-cps-background-record-request-form/download?_ga=2.234239390.1270850698.1638457112-1153547486.1638457112
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://sorb.chs.state.ma.us/sorbpublic/recaptcharEntry.action?_p=52NKe1fjeiDNxABtlSO4J0-Q9Jhnn-GCPtgS7bCH0l5DZIZj9TgcBm5UYKGfjjhBJ5EsW6UAYWZe2szxxWcnoZaRyVdBJnl392rW2o-uDZY
https://chs.state.mn.us/Search/ChsSearch
https://chs.state.mn.us/Search/ChsSearch
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7125-ENG
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7125-ENG
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7125-ENG
https://coms.doc.state.mn.us/publicregistrantsearch
https://coms.doc.state.mn.us/publicregistrantsearch
https://www.dps.ms.gov/sites/dps/files/Release%20Background%20Authorization%20Form%20%20(001)_0.pdf
https://www.dps.ms.gov/sites/dps/files/Release%20Background%20Authorization%20Form%20%20(001)_0.pdf
https://powerforms.docusign.net/648d8b01-c287-45f5-9d43-31f10f7a915f?accountId=11247f13-741f-4c20-87dd-02923fdb6113&env=na2
https://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/
https://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/
https://www.machs.mo.gov/MocchWebInterface/home.html
https://www.machs.mo.gov/MocchWebInterface/home.html
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/documents/821-0353s11-18.pdf
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/documents/821-0353s11-18.pdf
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/documents/821-0353s11-18.pdf
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/CJ38/searchRegistry.jsp
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/CJ38/searchRegistry.jsp
https://doj.egovmt.com/choprs/
https://doj.egovmt.com/choprs/
https://doj.egovmt.com/choprs/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/assets/cfsd/BackgroundChecks/CFS-400.pdf
mailto:ChildFamilyServicesDiv@mt.gov
https://app.doj.mt.gov/apps/svow/search/
https://app.doj.mt.gov/apps/svow/search/
https://www.nebraska.gov/apps-nsp-limited-criminal/
https://www.nebraska.gov/apps-nsp-limited-criminal/
https://ecmp.nebraska.gov/DHHS-CR/
https://ecmp.nebraska.gov/DHHS-CR/
https://sor.nebraska.gov/
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Nevada 
 

0000RCCD-006-082019rev__DPS-
006__Request for Nevada Criminal 
History(19 Aug 19).pdf (nv.gov) 
 

1606A Employer Request for Central 
Registry Search (nv.gov) 

 

Public Sex Offender Registry 
(nvsexoffenders.gov) 

New 
Hampshire 
 

KM_364e-20170512095907 (nh.gov) 
 

office of admin svcs letterhead 
(nh.gov) 
 

Criminal Offenders, Division of State 
Police, NH DOS 

New Jersey 
 

New Jersey Criminal History Records 
Information | New Jersey State Police 
(njsp.org) 

CARI (njportal.com) 
 

Citation under Michigan Licensing 
Rules for Children’s Camp:  
R 400.11109(7)(f) will be used to 
qualify for this service. 

 

New Jersey State Police 
OffenderWatch® sex offender 
management, mapping and email 
alert program (sheriffalerts.com) 

New Mexico Microsoft Word - 
Updated_Authorization_Form_2011_Engl
ish.doc (nm.gov) 
 

NM_Abuse_and_Neglect_Check_For
m.pdf (cyfd.org) 

New Mexico Department of Public 
Safety- Contact (sheriffalerts.com) 

New York 
 

Request-for-CHRI-Access-Form.pdf 
(ny.gov) 

** New York Central Registry form is 
at the end of this document.  

Search The Official New York State 
Sex Offender Registry - NY DCJS 

 

North Carolina 
 

Instant Access to Criminal Records 
(123nc.com) 
 

Interstate_Request_01-2022.pdf 
(ncdhhs.gov) 

search (ncsbi.gov) 

North Dakota 
 

CHR-NonCJ-Request-SFN50744.pdf 
(nd.gov) 
 

sfn-433-child-abuse-neglect-bkg-
inquiry.pdf (nd.gov) 

North Dakota Sex Offender Web Site 

  

https://rccd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/gsdnvgov/content/Home/Features/0000RCCD-006-082019rev__DPS-006__Request%20for%20Nevada%20Criminal%20History(19%20Aug%2019).pdf
https://rccd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/gsdnvgov/content/Home/Features/0000RCCD-006-082019rev__DPS-006__Request%20for%20Nevada%20Criminal%20History(19%20Aug%2019).pdf
https://rccd.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/gsdnvgov/content/Home/Features/0000RCCD-006-082019rev__DPS-006__Request%20for%20Nevada%20Criminal%20History(19%20Aug%2019).pdf
https://dcfs.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dcfsnvgov/content/Forms/1607A-EmployerRequestforCentralRegistrySearch.pdf
https://dcfs.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dcfsnvgov/content/Forms/1607A-EmployerRequestforCentralRegistrySearch.pdf
http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
https://www.nhsp.dos.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt461/files/inline-documents/sonh/dssp256.pdf
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/documents/central-registry-name-search-authorization.pdf
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/documents/central-registry-name-search-authorization.pdf
https://business.nh.gov/nsor/
https://business.nh.gov/nsor/
https://www.njsp.org/criminal-history-records/#outofstate
https://www.njsp.org/criminal-history-records/#outofstate
https://www.njsp.org/criminal-history-records/#outofstate
https://www.njportal.com/DCF/CARI/Application/Facility
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=55260
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=55260
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=55260
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=55260
https://www.dps.nm.gov/images/LawEnforcementRecordsBureau/Authorization-for-Release-of-Info_2021.pdf
https://www.dps.nm.gov/images/LawEnforcementRecordsBureau/Authorization-for-Release-of-Info_2021.pdf
https://www.dps.nm.gov/images/LawEnforcementRecordsBureau/Authorization-for-Release-of-Info_2021.pdf
https://cyfd.org/docs/NM_Abuse_and_Neglect_Check_Form.pdf
https://cyfd.org/docs/NM_Abuse_and_Neglect_Check_Form.pdf
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55290&fwd=aHR0cDovL2NvbW11bml0eW5vdGlmaWNhdGlvbi5jb20vY2FwX21haW4ucGhwP29mZmljZT01NTI5MA%3D%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55290&fwd=aHR0cDovL2NvbW11bml0eW5vdGlmaWNhdGlvbi5jb20vY2FwX21haW4ucGhwP29mZmljZT01NTI5MA%3D%3D
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojis/documents/Request-for-CHRI-Access-Form.pdf
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojis/documents/Request-for-CHRI-Access-Form.pdf
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/SomsSUBDirectory/search_index.jsp
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/SomsSUBDirectory/search_index.jsp
https://123nc.com/
https://123nc.com/
https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Portals/0/documents/pdf/I/Interstate_Request_01-2022.pdf?ver=0s6o0g0M_uTHEg77svN_9A%3d%3d
https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Portals/0/documents/pdf/I/Interstate_Request_01-2022.pdf?ver=0s6o0g0M_uTHEg77svN_9A%3d%3d
http://sexoffender.ncsbi.gov/
https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/sites/ag/files/documents/CHR-NonCJ-Request-SFN50744.pdf
https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/sites/ag/files/documents/CHR-NonCJ-Request-SFN50744.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/pubs/docs/sfn-433-child-abuse-neglect-bkg-inquiry.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/pubs/docs/sfn-433-child-abuse-neglect-bkg-inquiry.pdf
https://sexoffender.nd.gov/
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State Criminal History Background 
Check 

Child Abuse/Neglect 
Registry Clearance 

Sex Offender Registry 
(not a licensing requirement) 

Ohio 
 

If staff member being checked is living in 
Ohio, choose a vendor at: 
Background Check - Ohio Attorney 
General Dave Yost 
And contact the vendor for additional 
information. 
 
If not in Ohio, contact BCI at  
(877) 224-0043 for the required 
fingerprint cards to be mailed to your 
address. 
 

OSAPS-UserGuide-OutofState.stm 
(ohio.gov) 

Ohio Attorney General's Office 
OffenderWatch® sex offender 
management, mapping and email 
alert program 
(communitynotification.com) 

Oklahoma 
 

Home Page (ok.gov) Restricted Registry — Joshua's List — 
Oklahoma Department of Human 
Services (okdhs.org) 

 

P1_Disclaimer (ok.gov) 

Oregon 
 

REQUEST FOR OREGON CRIMINAL 
HISTORY INFORMATION 
 

Oregon Central Registry - Oregon State Police 

Pennsylvania 
 

PA State Police Criminal Background 
Check 

Pennsylvania Child Welfare 
Information Solution (state.pa.us) 

 

Terms And Conditions - Megan's Law 
Public Website (state.pa.us) 

Rhode Island 
 

Background Checks | Rhode Island 
Attorney General's Office (ri.gov) 
 

confidentialrequests-form-2018.pdf 
(ri.gov) 

Rhode Island Sex Offender Registry 
OffenderWatch® sex offender 
management, mapping and email 
alert program (sheriffalerts.com) 

 

South Carolina 
 

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division 
(sc.gov) 
 

DSS Form 3072 (AUG 13)_Layout 1 
(sc.gov) 

South Carolina Law Enforcement 
Division (sc.gov) 

  

https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Business/Services-for-Business/WebCheck
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Business/Services-for-Business/WebCheck
https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/OSAPS-UserGuide-OutofState.stm
https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/OSAPS-UserGuide-OutofState.stm
https://communitynotification.com/cap_safety_1.php?office=55149
https://communitynotification.com/cap_safety_1.php?office=55149
https://communitynotification.com/cap_safety_1.php?office=55149
https://communitynotification.com/cap_safety_1.php?office=55149
https://communitynotification.com/cap_safety_1.php?office=55149
https://chirp.osbi.ok.gov/
https://ccrrpublicjl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicjl/public/
https://ccrrpublicjl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicjl/public/
https://ccrrpublicjl.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicjl/public/
https://sors.doc.ok.gov/ords/svorp/sors/r/sors/disclaimer
https://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/cjis/SiteAssets/Pages/CCH/Records%20Request%20on%20Someone%20Else.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/cjis/SiteAssets/Pages/CCH/Records%20Request%20on%20Someone%20Else.pdf
https://apps.state.or.us/Forms/Served/me2702.doc
https://sexoffenders.oregon.gov/
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/KeepKidsSafe/Clearances/Pages/Criminal-Background-Check.aspx
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/KeepKidsSafe/Clearances/Pages/Criminal-Background-Check.aspx
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home
https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home
https://www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us/Home/TermsAndConditions
https://www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us/Home/TermsAndConditions
https://riag.ri.gov/about-our-office/divisions-and-units/bureau-criminal-identification-bci/background-checks
https://riag.ri.gov/about-our-office/divisions-and-units/bureau-criminal-identification-bci/background-checks
https://dcyf.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur416/files/documents/confidentialrequests-form-2018.pdf
https://dcyf.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur416/files/documents/confidentialrequests-form-2018.pdf
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=56404+%5Bsheriffalerts.com%5D
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=56404+%5Bsheriffalerts.com%5D
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=56404+%5Bsheriffalerts.com%5D
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_main.php?office=56404+%5Bsheriffalerts.com%5D
https://catch.sled.sc.gov/
https://catch.sled.sc.gov/
https://dss.sc.gov/resource-library/forms_brochures/files/3072.pdf
https://dss.sc.gov/resource-library/forms_brochures/files/3072.pdf
https://www.sled.sc.gov/
https://www.sled.sc.gov/
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State Criminal History Background 
Check 

Child Abuse/Neglect 
Registry Clearance 

Sex Offender Registry 
(not a licensing requirement) 

South Dakota 
 

South Dakota Attorney General (sd.gov) 
 

Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_o
f_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf 
(sd.gov) 

 

https://sor.sd.gov 

Tennessee 
 

Background Checks (tn.gov) Child Protective Services History 
Check (tn.gov) 

 

Sex Offender Registry (tn.gov) 

Texas 
 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SAFETY 
 

F-500-2970.pdf Public Sex Offender Registry Search 
- Texas Public Sex Offender Registry 

 
Utah 
 

Utah Criminal Records Forms | DPS – 
Criminal Identification (BCI) 
 

CHILD-ABUSE-CHECK-CONSENT-
FORM.pdf (utah.gov) 

Utah Department of Corrections Sex 
and Kidnap Offender Registry- 
Contact (communitynotification.com) 

 

Vermont 
 

Vermont Crime Information Center's 
Record Service 

INQUIRY INTO CHILD PROTECTION 
REGISTRY STATUS (vermont.gov) 

 

Vermont Crime Information Center- 
Contact (sheriffalerts.com) 

Virginia 
 

Civil and Applicant Records Exchange 
(CARE) - Virginia State Police 
 

032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf (virginia.gov) Virginia State Police 

Washington 
 

WATCH Overview - Washington State 
Patrol 
 

Child Abuse and Neglect (CAN) 
History Checks | Washington State 
Department of Children, Youth, and 
Families 

 

Washington Assn of Sheriffs & Police 
Chiefs- Contact (sheriffalerts.com) 

West Virginia 
 

Criminal Records (wvsp.gov) AUTHORIZATIONRELEASERECORD
CHECK.pdf (wv.gov) 

 

State Police Sex Offender Registry - 
Disclaimer (wv.gov) 

  

https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Identification/stateonlybgcheck.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
https://sor.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/tbi/divisions/cjis-division/background-checks
https://www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/qi/cps-history.html
https://www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/qi/cps-history.html
https://sor.tbi.tn.gov/home
https://www.dps.texas.gov/internetforms/Forms/CR-68.pdf
https://www.dps.texas.gov/internetforms/Forms/CR-68.pdf
https://publicsite.dps.texas.gov/SexOffenderRegistry/Search
https://publicsite.dps.texas.gov/SexOffenderRegistry/Search
https://bci.utah.gov/criminal-records/criminal-records-forms/
https://bci.utah.gov/criminal-records/criminal-records-forms/
https://dcfs.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/CHILD-ABUSE-CHECK-CONSENT-FORM.pdf
https://dcfs.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/CHILD-ABUSE-CHECK-CONSENT-FORM.pdf
https://www.communitynotification.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54438
https://www.communitynotification.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54438
https://www.communitynotification.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54438
https://secure.vermont.gov/DPS/criminalrecords/
https://secure.vermont.gov/DPS/criminalrecords/
https://dcf.vermont.gov/sites/dcf/files/Protection/docs/CPR-Selfcheck.pdf
https://dcf.vermont.gov/sites/dcf/files/Protection/docs/CPR-Selfcheck.pdf
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55275&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTUyNzU%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55275&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTUyNzU%3D
https://vsp.virginia.gov/services/criminal-background/
https://vsp.virginia.gov/services/criminal-background/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/cc/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf
https://sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor/policy.html?original_requestUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fsex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov%2Fsor%2FzipSearch.html&original_request_method=GET&original_request_parameters=
https://watch.wsp.wa.gov/WATCH/Home/Index
https://watch.wsp.wa.gov/WATCH/Home/Index
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54528&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTQ1Mjg%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54528&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTQ1Mjg%3D
https://www.wvsp.gov/criminal%20records/pages/default.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Documents/AUTHORIZATIONRELEASERECORDCHECK.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Documents/AUTHORIZATIONRELEASERECORDCHECK.pdf
https://apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender/Disclaimer?continueToUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fapps.wv.gov%2FStatePolice%2FSexOffender
https://apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender/Disclaimer?continueToUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fapps.wv.gov%2FStatePolice%2FSexOffender
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State Criminal History Background 
Check 

Child Abuse/Neglect 
Registry Clearance 

Sex Offender Registry 
(not a licensing requirement) 

Wisconsin 
 

Welcome to WORCS - DOJ WORCS 
(wi.gov) 
 

Request for Child Protective Services 
Background Check for Certain 
Purposes | Wisconsin Department of 
Children and Families 
 
The information must be sent to your 
Camp Licensing Consultant (CLC) via 
email who will then confidentially 
forward on to you. Please alert your 
CLC to expect the email. 

 

SORT :: home (wi.gov) 

Wyoming 
 

Background Check Instructions Revised 
12-2014.pdf - Google Drive 
 

SS-26 AGENT.pdf - Google Drive Wyoming Division of Criminal 
Investigation- Contact 
(sheriffalerts.com) 

 

 
United States Territories 

 

  Puerto Rico The camp must first register to obtain 
access to the background check 
database.  
The registration information is here: 
- Records (salud.gov.pr) 
Then, you will be able to login: 
Login (salud.gov.pr) 
 

Public Sex Offender Registry (pr.gov) Verification (nsopw.gov) 

 

Documents not available Online 
 
 

https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/
https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://appsdoc.wi.gov/public
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kr7UqeBlob2thQ6sRFohzjFBLBaUYJGn/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kr7UqeBlob2thQ6sRFohzjFBLBaUYJGn/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TTy72YdC7mroKzlMDrfb-NhOIHmaLzlm/view
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55699&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTU2OTk%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55699&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTU2OTk%3D
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55699&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTU2OTk%3D
http://registros.salud.gov.pr/Registros/Puerto%20Rico%20Background%20Check%20Program/PRBCPGuest
http://cmsnationalbackgroundcheck.salud.gov.pr/
http://sor.pr.gov/
https://www.nsopw.gov/en/Search/Verification
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Any person applying to be a child care provider who has lived in New York State in the 
last five years must fill out the attached Child Care and Development Block Grant Act of 
2014 Authorization form. This is to determine if the applicant was the subject (i.e., 
perpetrator) of an indicated report of child abuse or maltreatment on file with New York 
Statewide Central Register of Child Abuse and Maltreatment (SCR). 
 
Any person who is the named subject in an indicated report of child abuse and 
maltreatment (a report substantiated by at least some credible evidence) has a legal 
right to access that record under Section 422(4)(A)(d) of the SSL. In order to access any 
such records in the possession of the SCR, the applicant should complete the enclosed 
form. By completing the enclosed form, the applicant is agreeing to release such records 
to the agency listed on the second line of the form. 
 
Return the completed and notarized form to:    DO NOT FAX THIS FORM 
 
*Form should be typed or use Black Ink Only*    
 
 
 

NEW YORK STATE 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES 
STATEWIDE CENTRAL REGISTER 
P.O. BOX 4480 
ALBANY, NEW YORK 12204-0480 
 
 

Please note there is no fee for this service. 
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I, _________________, hereby authorize the release to the following Agency or his/her  
 
designee_______________________________________________________________  

(Agency) 

of _________________________________________________________________  
(Mailing Address for Agency) 

 

(Agency Phone Number & Email Address) 
 

by the New York Statewide Central Register of Child Abuse and Maltreatment (SCR) of 
all information contained within the SCR regarding indicatedi reports in which I am a 
subject of the report, to the extent permitted by section 422(4)(A) of the Social Services 
Law, in relation to my request to be approved as a prospective child care provider. 
 
Following is information about me, my children and other persons residing in my current 
household, as well as at my previous New York State addresses.  This information is 
necessary to enable the SCR to conduct a thorough search of its records.  I understand 
that the listing of these persons will not result in the release of information regarding any 
reports involving them in which I was not a subject of the report. 
 
Please note that everyone who is subject to this background/history search must fill out a 
separate form.  Use additional pages as necessary. Applicants must provide their current 
address and any New York State address where they have resided. 
  
 
I.  Prospective Child Care Provider 
 
LAST NAME FIRST NAME MI SEX 

M /F         
DOB (mm/dd/yyy) 
 
 
 

MAIDEN NAME/ALIAS  
 

   
 
 
 

CURRENT STREET ADDRESS: CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 
 
 

PREVIOUS ADDRESS  CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 
 
 

PREVIOUS ADDRESS  CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 
 
 

PREVIOUS ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 
 
 

PREVIOUS ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 
     



AUTHORIZATION FOR REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ON 
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PREVIOUS ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP FROM / TO 

 

 
 
 
 
 
II.  Spouse, Children and Other Household Members of the Applicant 
 
LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME MI SEX 

M            F 
DOB (mm/dd/yyyy) 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME 
 
 

MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME 
 
 

MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME 
 
 

MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

LAST NAME AND MAIDEN/ALIAS FIRST NAME MI SEX 
M            F 

DOB 
 
 
 

 
 
 
       ______________________________  
       SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
 
 
On this ______ day of __________, 20   , before me personally came 
___________________ to me known and known as the same person described in and 
who executed the within statement, and he/she duly acknowledged to me that he/she 
executed the same. 
 



AUTHORIZATION FOR REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ON 
HISTORY OF CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT IN NYS 

FOR USE BY PROSPECTIVE CHILD CARE PROVIDERS  
CURRENTLY LIVING OUTSIDE NEW YORK STATE. 

 
*Form should be typed or use Black Ink Only* 
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       ______________________________  
       Notary 
1 An indicated report is a report of child abuse and maltreatment supported by at least some credible 
evidence at the conclusion of an investigation. 
 

 
 


	I.  Prospective Child Care Provider

